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The above figure accompanied an email forwarded to Council on behalf of the Client, by Boskovitz 

Lawyers, on 25 May 2020, as follows: 

Without prejudice

Andrew and Matthew

We refer to the contention in respect of contamination. 

We understand that the council seeks further testing to be undertaken. 
As outlined previously we have already done a lot of testing and it appears that each time that we do 

more testing another area is identified as needing testing. 
On this basis we provide to you a diagram showing the existing test holes and those which we intend 

to test to resolve the contention. 

Can you please confirm whether these test sites are acceptable and whether they satisfy the council 
in respect of this matter. 

Once we have this confirmation we will attend to the testing of those sites. 

Regards, 
Anthony Boskovitz 
Boskovitz Lawyers

In response, and before EHO proceeding with the proposed works, Boskovitz Lawyers received the 

following email from Council, on 29 May 2020: 

Without Prejudice

Hi Anthony,
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